Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway

Suite 1400

Herndon, VA 20170
http://www.rheintech.com

Appendix C: FCC Confidentiality Request Letter

Please refer to the following page.

Client: Hunter Engineering Company
Model: 45-1443

Standards: FCC 15.247/IC RSS-210
ID’s: LS3-45-1443/2938A-451443
Report #: 2013040
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HUNTER

Engineering Company TEL (314) 731-3020  FAX (314) 716-1355
11256 Hunter Drive hi‘t? :f{%w:w. hunter.com
Bridgeton, Missouri 63044-2391 U.S.A, e-mail: info@hunter com

Date 17 June 2013

American Certification Body. Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concerrn:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant to FCC 47 CFR §0.457(d) and §0.459, because
the information provided contains frade secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be
used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

+ Schematics
¢ Technical Product Description
» Block Diagram

Sincerely,
z;!!f*“w.// C.e«_ - L
Nick Colarelli

Executive Vice President
Hunter Engineering Company





